
Antonia Hover 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Hannah Barker 
Thursday, July 1, 20211:54 PM 
Commissioner Correspondence 
Commissioner Correspondence 

CORRESPONDENCE 
7/1/2021 
DOCUMENT NO. 07384-2021 

Attachments: Anonymous FPL Letter - Envelope.pdf; Anonymous FPL Letter.pdf 

Good afternoon, 

Please place the attached letter in Docket No. 20210015. 

Hannah E. Barker 
Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
(850) 413-6004 
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Residential rates summary 

II . Type of Charge 

Residential Sertiice 
, · Base Charge/Minimum 

Ba~e Energy c~arge (e per ~Wh) 
First 1,000 kWh 
All Additional kWh 

. e~id~otiai~service;,,. fimi:01~use ·: . ; ' . _ -._ -. · -~ .. .;.- .,.;...:;.;,A..;;;..:..._..:...:.-. ·--·- - ,,, ___ , __ ;,:<,e_ 

.. . ) Base Charge/Minimum 
t-"', . • 
; RJ;R"".1. , ,Base Energy c~arge (C perkWb) 
~ / . i· ;, On-Peak 
t: · -~ Off-Peak 
t :' ~ ,·t:-: igutdoor uij11tin11t ;;; . 

$8.34 

6.156 
7.218 

$8.34 

10.983 
(4.886) 

0 L . -~." ,•, " ~ 
• 11\ ,, , 

----- ,c;." _ t . . .. ; Cha~;~or.FJ>Ciwn~d Units 
f · · -. ·. ·' Total Cost (Fixture, Maintenance and Energy Non-Fuel) t. · ~ · , ~ Sodium Vapor 6,300 lu 70 watts 
~ ..... •. ,, Sodium Vapor 9,500 lu 100 watts 

$8.36 

r , ·· ': -._ ~ Sodium Vapor 12,000 lu 150 watts 

i . ~ .' · l ~:ium ~apor ~~·~~~ :u ~~~ wa: t ., . " 
1 o ,um apor , u wa s 

I~ . . .. ~ Sodium Vapor 50,000 lu 400 watts t~ .·. •( · 
1 

] Mercury Vapor 6,000 lu 140 watts 
i . · Mercury Vapor 8,600 lu 175 watts . 
J!;:· .< ~. ·: Mercury Vapor 21,500 lu 400 watts 
t ; / · .. .J :charges for Customer-Ownec,f Units 
!..::. ' i Total Charge - Relampi~g and Energy 
I o . 

Sodium Vapor 6,300 lu 70 watts 
Sodium Vapor 9,500 lu 100 watts 
Sodium Vapor 12,000 lu 150 watts 
Sodium Vapor 16,000 lu 150 watts 
Sodium Vapor 22,000 lu 200 watts 
Sodium Vapor 50,000 lu 400 watts 
Mercury Vapor 6,000 lu 140 watts r' .. ~; . '. ; Mercury Vapor 8,600 lu 175 watts 

J 't f 
1 .. • · • Mercury Vapor 21,500 lu 400 watts 

Energyon1v 
Sodium Vapor 6,300 lu 70 watts 
Sodium Vapor 9,500 lu 100 watts 
Sodium Vapor 16,000 lu 150 watts 
Sodium Vapor 22,000 lu 200 watts 
Sodium Vapor 50,000 lu 400 watts 
Sodium Vapor 12,000 lu 150 watts 
Mercury Vapor 6,000 lu 140 watts 
Mercury Vapor 8,600 lu 175 watts . 
MercuryVapor 21,500 lu 400 watts 

Non-F9e1 Energy (e per kWh) 
Other Charges 

Wood Pole 
Concrete/Steel Pole 
Fiberglass Pole 

Underground Conductors 
Excluding Trenching$ per Foot 
Down-Guy, Anchor and Protector 

$8.86 
$9.71 
$9.71 

$13.79 
$16.90 
$7.97 
$8.48 

$14.58 

$2.93 
$3.32 
$4.26 
$3.97 
$5.47 
$8.03 
$3.80 
$4.29 
$7.72 

$0.95 
$1.34 
$1 .96 
$2.88 
$5.49 
$1.96 
$2.03 
$2.52 
$5.23 
3.268 

$11 .83 
$15.99 
$18.79 

$0.091 
$10.76 

$9.17 $9.73 

6.819 7.261 
7.819 8.261 

$9.17 $9.73 

12.277 13.038 
(5.369) (5.702) 

$8.61 $8.83 
$9.16 $9.39 

$10.08 $10.32 
$10,07 $10.31 
$14.30 $14.64 
$17.68 $18.12 
$8.34 $8.54 
$8.90 $9.10 

$15.08 $15.40 

$3.07 $3.08 
$3.51 $3.52 
$4.52 $4.52 
$4.22 $4.24 
$5.79 $5.81 
$8.62 $8.72 
$4.09 $4.13 
$4.63 $4.67 
$8.08 $8.13 

$1 .04 $1.05 
$1.48 $1.49 
$2.16 $2.18 
$3.17 $3.19 
$6.04 $6.10 
$2.16 $2.18 
$2.23 $2.25 
$2.77 $2.79 
$5.76 $5.81 
3.598 3.629 

$12.13 $12.13 
$16.40 $16.40 
$19.28 $19.28 

$0.09§ $0.095 
$11.45 $11.50 
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We're here to help 
Committed to helping those experiencing financial hardship during the 
pandemic, we continue to offer payment extensions, waive late fees and 
connect customers with available financial support. In addition, we expanded 
eligibility for our Care To Share® Program to help more families in need. 
Learn more: FPL.com/help. 
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